Reference #: 2018-15-ASC

From: Quality Reporting Notification

Sent: Tue 4/10/18 4:34 PM

To: ASCQR Initiative Discussions

Subject: Quality Reporting Center’s Biweekly News Blast
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Quality Reporting Center’s Biweekly News Blast www.gualityreportingcenter.com
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( Messages ASCQR Program Details

What payment year do | use for
QualityNet measures?

It's payment year 2019. | thought
you did those already!

I'm definitely prepared this year...
However...I am also easily

distracted by cat videos. © Yes, 2019 is the default
payment year.

But it's 20187 And it's for
2017 encounters?
You gather data from one year,
submit it the next year, to get paid
the following year.

Yep —that's for 2017 encounters.

Enter zeros. And don't forget to
enter zeros for ASC-9, too.

Ahhh, that makes sense—

So | use Specifications Manual
v.10.0a7?

We didn’t do endoscopies last year.
What do | enter for ASC-10?

What about ASC-117

Just take a few minutes and review the March
webinar! It tells you just how to enter your data...
And no cat videos!

You need to keep this number handy - 866.800.8756. We're here to help you
enter your web-based measures or with anything else about the program. You

can even schedule a personalized data entry appointment with our quality
reporting experts by clicking on this link.
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